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Auscript announces office closures in

15 January 2020

Sydney, Hobart and Adelaide

The ASU was informed by members on the afternoon of
the 15 January 2020 of Auscript’s intent to close the
Sydney, Hobart and Adelaide offices and of the resulting

job losses.

We understand that members
were given extremely short
notice of these critical workplace
changes while the Union was not
informed about these changes
by the company at all.

However, members can be
assured that the Union has
already written to the company
on the afternoon of the 15
January, expressing our
disappointment with the lack of
consultation with employees and
the Union and that we seek an
urgent meeting regarding this
matter with the company (see
attached letter from ASU to
Auscript).

We are aware that Auscript is
having video conference
meetings with employees on the
afternoon of the 15 January.
Meanwhile, the ASU via its letter
is seeking formal information on
the office closures and an urgent
briefing and meeting with the
company to discuss this critical
matter.

If the ASU is not satisfied with
the quality and substance of this

information and consultation then
we shall consider lodging a
dispute with the Fair Work
Commission. The ASU will keep
you informed of any major
developments.

More information

For more information, please get
in touch with the relevant contact
below.

If you're not a member of the
ASU, you can join online now at
our secure

form: https://asujoin.asn.au/

vobile | Email

QLD Together  Peter Cattach 0409 064 310
Megan Denny 0419 667 931

ASU NSW Emily Callachor 0417 420
Usu 924 ecallachor@usu.org.au
Troy Dunne 0419 403
076 tdunne@usu.org.au
VIC PS Terry O’Loughlin 0419 312 326
Sarah Haar 0409 778 890
WA Jill Hugo 0412 920 978
SAINT Scott Cowen 0413 444 685
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Please quote in reply

Wednesday 15 January, 2020

Ms Angela Howard

Senior HR Business Partner
Auscript Australasia Pty Ltd

Level 22, 179 Turbot Street

BRISBANE QLD 4000

By email: ahoward@auscript.com.au

Dear Ms Howard
Re: Closure of Auscript offices and staff redundancies

We have been informed by members today that Auscript has announced the
closure, or at least partial closure, of the Sydney, Hobart and Adelaide offices and
that many staff may be made redundant as a result of these closures. We are
further informed that the Hobart office has already been closed today and staff sent
home. We are in possession of a company document which announces these
changes and that video conferences are being held with staff this afternoon in
various locations (please see Attachment 1).

The ASU is very disappointed that Auscript has not informed us of these major
workplace changes and that no consultation has occurred with the union as per the
Auscript Australasia Enterprise Agreement 2010 ‘Agreement’.

For example, under clause 3.2 AUSCRIPT RESPONSIBILITIES, at 3.2.8, it says,

“To engage with the Union (or any other union or representative group) in
accordance with the Act or any other industrial relations legislation which
may apply from time to time”.

We also have serious reservations that you have met your consultation obligations
to the union and your employees under clause 3.3 EMPLOYEE CONSULTATION.
And if it is correct that the Hobart office has already been shut down and
employees have been sent home, then you may be in breach of the Notice Period,
clause 9.1 of the Agreement.

What you have announced today is a “major change to the composition, operation
or size of the workforce or to the skills required of employees” and this may result
in the termination or redundancy of many employees.

The union is considering its legal options under the Agreement, including filing a
dispute with the Fair Work Commission.

We seek an urgent briefing and meeting regarding these office closures. We need
you to send us in writing your plans for the office closures and the employment
impact on our members. Meanwhile, | can be contacted on my mobile 0418 513
843 for a briefing.
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Furthermore, there is an opportunity for a face to face meeting regarding this
critical matter. | shall be in Brisbane on another matter this Friday 17 January.
While | have meetings in the morning, | do have some time in the early afternoon
for a personal meeting before catching the plane back to Melbourne. | look forward
to hearing back from you as soon as possible.

Yours faithfully

Tel: 03 9342 1440
Mobile: 0418 513 843

Email: mrizzo@asu.asn.au

vy
/

Michael Rizzo
National Industrial Officer

Encl.
c.c. Sharron Myers, General Manager — Operations smyers@auscript.com.au
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